6/12/13 Gmail - missionary letter for prayer letter june 12 2013

Gmail
eyGoogle
missionary letter for prayer letter june 12 2013
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To: Seth Thompson <mrsetht@gmail.com>
--—- Original Message -—--

From: Thecapeharts@cs.com

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 4:15 PM
Subject: Health Update

Dear Praying Friends,

We are happy to report that we have received the necessary funds to pay off all of our outstanding stateside
medical debt. This is a huge answer to prayer.

Marianne is presently recovering from right total knee replacement surgery. She is doing well, but the next few
weeks will be difficult as she has limited mobility and is presently walking with a walker. Night time is the most
difficult because it is hard for her to get into a comfortable sleeping position. Please pray for a quick and total
recovery.

Bob continues to receive monthly hormone therapy injections for his prostate cancer. All indications are that the
medicine appears to be working well. He will be having a CT scan some time in the summer.

It is so much easier going through these many trials knowing that so many people are lifting us up in prayer.

Sening the King of Kings,
Bob and Marianne Capehart
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